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"What's wrong this time?"

"The thing is like this ……," North Kai hurriedly reported what he had found to Grand Kai. 

After receiving North Kai's request for help, Grand Kai's divine thoughts immediately swept to the 
star field under the jurisdiction of the North Area.

After finding the figure of Android 21, Grand Kai's face instantly turned serious. However, just like 
the North Kai, Grand Kai had never seen such a powerful existence and could not decide for a 
moment.

"This matter is difficult."

At this time, it would be good if the Legendary Supreme Kai could show up, but since losing 
contact millions of years ago, Supreme Kai had not shown up for a long time, and even Grand Kai 
did not know how to contact.

Grand Kai had no way to deal with this enemy that appeared right now.

North Kai immediately knew that even Grand Kai had encountered difficulties, and a trembling 
heart kept sinking.

The line of sight once again focused on Android 21, and he found that the demon was constantly 
jumping space position, constantly heading towards the direction of the Earth. As the advancing 
trajectory of Android 21 scanned, when it was near the central star of God Mu Force, North Kai 
found April who had returned from a distant galaxy with Bardock.

North Kai was overjoyed and immediately sent out a call for help as if he had found a lifeline.

"April, help, only you can save the North Area now."

April was startled by North Kai's sudden wail, she who had just arrived from Planet Sala was 
completely unaware that another disaster had occurred in the North Area.

"North Kai, what has happened to you there again?"

North Kai's tongue was wagging, "Not here, it's the North Area, an extremely dangerous fellow is 
causing trouble in the North Area, and now she's approaching towards the central star where you 
are."

"Hey, tell me clearly what's going on?" April frowned. Every time this North Kai approached her, 
nothing good came out of it, so what did her headless words mean now?

April was about to ask North Kai in detail, but at that moment, an evil aura suddenly appeared in 
April's perception. The aura was strong, but for some reason, April felt a sense of familiarity from 
it.

"Miss April, you feel it, right?"

Bardock, who had returned to the Central Star with April, looked serious.



"Well, an enemy is approaching." April nodded her head gently.

Bardock said, "The other party's energy is extremely high… if we let her land on the planet head-
on, I'm afraid it will have very serious consequences."

Thinking about the current situation, April said to Bardock, "You stay behind to protect the central 
star, and I'll try to see if I can keep the other side out of the planetary system."

"It's better for me to go."

April was Mr. Muyang's wife, so how could Bardock let her go to risk?

April shook her head, "Although you are able to turn into a Super Saiyan, this time the enemy is 
beyond your imperial range. I estimate that the opponent's power level will not be less than 4 
billion, so it is better for me to go."

Bardock was silent, he knew his power very well, that billions of strength of the enemy, indeed was 
not he could deal with.

"I will guard the central star, and please be careful in all things." Bardock sighed.

April's calm face suddenly blossomed into a smile, and her azure eyes were streaming with light, 
then she took a step forward and disappeared in front of Bardock without a sound.

When the strength reaches the level of a million or more, any planet is fragile to them. For the 
strongest people in the universe, 10,000 power level was a watershed, 10,000 power level below the 
battle, at most, was to destroy the structure of the continent, causing genocide, while 10,000 power 
level above, at every turn is to destroy the sky and earth, breaking the stars.

For the strongest, the most ideal battlefield, in fact, was the universe and the stars, the planet was 
just a stepping stone.

Looking at the disappearance of April, Bardock frowned. April had gone to block the strong enemy, 
then he could not be idle. With a little thought, Bardock urgently contacts the chief of the central 
star above, letting it be ready to deal with the situation.

……

In the vast cosmic starry sky, Android 21 was happily holding a delicious dessert and tasting it 
while flying fast. The other planets in the North Area generally did not have many strong people, 
and Android 21 had killed several planets before hunting down a few strong people with a power 
level of over 100,000.

And none of the million-level experts were encountered.

It should be known that the stronger the opponent's power, the more delicious the taste after turning 
into a dessert. Those whom Android 21 had tasted before, could only give her a toothache, and 
could not fill her stomach at all.

Suddenly, a human figure blocked in front of Android 21, who was spoiled by the uninvited spoiler, 
and both eyes exposed a ferocious light.

"Huh!"

Android 21 looked at April in front of her in surprise, "Whahahahaha, Majin Android 21, so you're 
here. Figured it out and ready to transform into the power inside me." Majin Android 21 looked at 



April excitedly, and suddenly froze, "huh? Strange… Android 21 when did your power become so 
weak, such a fusion can not improve the power of ah!"

"Majin Android 21?" April murmured the name softly.

As early as a few years ago, April had heard of this name from Pitou and Noether, it seemed to be 
the other parallel time and space themselves.

‘Could it be that ……’

April carefully surveyed the pink woman in front of her.

A face of pink and white hair, pink in red skin, relatively slender body, from inside to outside to 
give her a touch of familiarity, the face profile and their own have a few similarities.

April blurted out, "You are Majin Android 21!!!"

Majin Android 21 floated charmingly to April's heel, like onion-like slender fingers picking April's 
chin, charmingly said, "Hahaha, only a few years and you can not even recognize yourself. Be a 
good girl and melt into one with me."

As soon as she finished, Majin Android 21's lips directly on April's mouth.

April's pupils suddenly tightened. She did not expect Majin Android 21 would come to such a play, 
hastily pushing Majin Android 21 away, April wiped her lips hard.

In the past, she was often taken advantage of by Melissa, but now she was actually taken advantage 
of by a demon.

When she thought of this, April's face was red for a while and white for a while, and her expression 
was cloudy.

Majin Android 21 stopped in the void with an evil smile, her tongue licking the saliva on her lips, 
fusing the genes inside, her eyebrows constantly changing, and said in a cold voice, "No, you're not 
Android 21. You don't have the same genes as her."

Looking at the gloomy face of April, Majin Android 21 said, "You are the Android 21 of this time 
and space, but your body does not have the cells of Majin Buu. It is the original Earthling vegetative 
body, but that Earthling should not have such a strong power to. "

Android 21 was cloned by Dr. Gero after his wife's death by collecting her cells. Because of the 
slow manufacturing, it was not completed even at the time of Dr. Gero's death, after which the 
computer continued manufacturing and added the cells of the Majin Buu.

In fact, in a sense, April and Android 21 were completely different.

"My name is April, and I am an Earthling." April emphasized.

"That's really true, so it's a pity that even if I fuse you, I can't improve my power. Hey hey, how 
about turning you into a delicious dessert for me to taste, it must be very delicious!" Majin Android 
21 first shook her head regretfully, but once she thought of the great power she possessed within the 
other party, a few moments of anticipation passed over her face.

"Do you want to eat me?" April's brown eyebrows twitched, and there was no reason for a bad chill.



The demon in front of her liked desserts as much as she did, but turning people into desserts for 
hunting was too heavy-handed.
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"Isn't this normal? You have to eat when you are hungry. Of course, I have to hunt when I'm 
hungry." Seeing April's fuss, Majin Android 21 let out a giggle as if it was a natural thing to do.

April's nerves tensed up, the blue-colored eyes stared at Majin Android 21, this woman who looked 
a bit like her was simply a demon.

‘Someone so dangerous, she can't be allowed near the Central Star.'

Her two eyes became sharp, and April immediately detached from Majin Android 21 some distance 
away. The energy in her body began to roll, and the white trench coat could not stop fluttering. The 
delicate skin surface was like a glaze, attached to a layer of crystal light.

"Aaahh, it seems that you are not willing to obediently become my food, but no matter what…. any 
resistance is useless. I always know, under the sky, there is no reason to reap what you sow." Majin 
Android 21's face showed an evil smile, the eyelids moved, and suddenly burning blood-red light.

Just then, there was a loud boom.

The red energy wrapped around Majin Android 21's body suddenly swept away like a gale of fury, 
and the vast void became unstable all of a sudden. The body was like a flat boat in the sea rising and 
falling.

Feeling the wild and evil aura emanating from Majin Android 21, April's face sank. Her face 
showed anxiety, and she secretly said, "Majin Android 21's power is actually so strong, maybe only 
brother and Melissa together can deal with it!"

April's heart was filled with a chill, and her expression changed dramatically.

"Hey, turn into a dessert." Majin Android 21 clasped her hands to her chest, her slender fingers 
pointed towards the front, and her fingertips instantly shone with a point of light that came towards 
April like an electric light.

"Eh?!"

The warning of danger suddenly sounded, and April had no time to think. Her body involuntarily 
dodged, and at this moment, the eternal energy source was turned on to the limit. With a swish, a 
burning heat was felt at her cheek, and the magic lightning of Majin Android 21 brushed past April's 
cheek and fell straight to a small astral body in the distance.

At once, a magical scene happened.

The small astral body that had been running peacefully actually miraculously changed its shape and 
finally turned into a palm-sized cake.

April's bright eyes opened wide, the pupils inside shrank to pinhole-sized dots, and her scalp felt a 
sudden numbness.

"What kind of special ability is this? It is actually able to turn the astral body into a cake!"



The weirdness of Majin Android 21 made April feel palpitations.

Majin Android 21 was an Android 21 that had fused with Majin Buu cells.

The answer to the question of what Majin Buu was, April didn't know, but the ability that Majin 
Android 21 had just shown had surprised her to the extreme. There were actually such bizarre guys 
in the world.

The lightning was called "Transfiguration Beam". 

The effect was the same as the tentacles on top of Majin Buu's head. Anyone who was hit by the 
lightning would be turned into dessert.

"Shit, I can't believe you dodged it." Majin Android 21 spat her mouth, and the corners of her mouth 
hooked up with an evil smile, "I was just going to make a joke with you, but you're not as weak as I 
thought you were up there. You should be able to make up for a lot of my energy loss, an 
unexpected pleasure."

Between the words, Majin Android 21's cold eyes flashed a scarlet electric aura, followed by rough 
and tyrannical energy to Majin Android 21 as the center of the sweep up. The body bent down, and 
Majin Android 21's figure suddenly disappeared from April's eyes. When it reappeared …… it had 
come to April's heel.

The tip of his nose was almost about to stick to April's cheek, and Majin Android 21 smiled 
demonically, "I wonder if you can withstand …… one of my attacks."

"Not good!"

Wow, with a fist launched forward, the hard fist struck April's body.

April's face was bitter, and her body had shot out like a cannonball.

"Eh heh heh, this time, let's see how you can dodge. You'll turn into a dessert. Prey!!!"

The curved lightning flashed again. The lightning cut through the void and looked like it was about 
to hit the speeding April. Facing the attack of Majin Android 21, April opened her eyes but could 
not make a dodging move.

"Am I about to be devoured by Majin Android 21?" The figure of Muyang flashed in her thoughts, 
and April's heart was filled with longing.

At that moment, a cyan figure blocked in front of April, and a sudden distortion occurred in the 
void. A well-sized channel appeared suddenly.

As soon as that channel appeared, it absorbed the electric light released by Majin Android 21 
cleanly in a big gulp. At the same time, April's body was held in place.

"April, if we are one step late, you will have to report to the Other-World." A clear and pleasant 
voice sounded in April's mind.

April broke free from the other party's arms, "Sister Melissa, what brings you here?"

Melissa hooked up her fingers and knocked the back of her fingers on April's head, "You didn't 
inform us beforehand when such a big thing happened. If it wasn't for Bardock, who was still 
reliable, you would have been dead."



As Melissa said, if Bardock had not been thoughtful enough to use the Central Star's contact device 
to contact Muyang and Melissa on the planet Sala, the consequences would have been unthinkable.

"I didn't expect to meet this guy," April said glutinously with an aggrieved face.

"Pay attention next time." Muyang did not reprimand April like Melissa. After softly comforting a 
sentence, he turned around and gazed at Majin Android 21 with both eyes.

It was only right that there should not be a Majin Android 21 in this era.

"Majin Android 21!" Muyang's cold voice was transmitted over radio waves.

"Huh? Two more guys looking for death? You should be the experts of the North Area, right? 
Strange, how come I haven't seen you guys in other time and space?" Majin Android 21 sounded 
relaxed, seemingly not caring about the other side coming with a few more helpers. Anyway, the 
more they came, the more energy they would send to her… So, the happier she would be.

"I have not seen you either. You should be the one that the Time patrol is trying to capture. As a 
rule, you shouldn't have the ability to travel through time and space." Muyang looked relaxed, but 
in fact, he was always on guard.

"Hahaha, you know quite a lot." Majin Android 21 talked as if he was an old friend.

Muyang laughed and did not reply, but took out a small golden card from his pocket, then wrenched 
it into two pieces in front of Majin Android 21. This card was given to him by Pitou and Noether to 
contact them urgently when they found out about Majin Android 21.

"Bastard, you actually have the Time Patrol's alarm card." Seeing this, Majin Android 21 was no 
longer as relaxed as before. Her face was cold, and her eyes were filled with cold light.

The Time Patrol group was like a dog's skin. Once they were entangled, they couldn't shake it off.

Majin Android 21 threw her arm with force, splitting the energy wind wall in front of her. With a 
sprint, she flew towards the location where Muyang and the others were.

"Melissa, this guy is not simple. You join forces with me, be careful of the magic lightning she 
emits, April you first hide to the side."

Muyang suddenly shouted the power of his body swells up at the same time.

"Okay."

Melissa and April nodded in unison.

The battle soon began, Muyang first tangled with Majin Android 21. As long as he paid attention to 
the magic electric light on the other side, Muyang had the certainty to tangle with Majin Android 
21. The silhouette suddenly flashed, and Muyang stopped in front of Majin Android 21. His arms 
suddenly crackled, and there was a series of movements.

This time Melissa also leapt forward. The Legendary Super Saiyan power burst out, silver-white 
electric arcs wrapped around the body, golden hair upward.

Melissa's Legendary Super Saiyan form was a bit like Super Saiyan 2!
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Whis Saved the Day

“How dare you stop me! Go die!”

Majin Android 21 let out a beast-like shrill scream, which was transmitted through the electric 
waves. Even in the vacuum of the universe, it was still so loud.

Muyang was also enraged, and with a wave of his big hand, the energy of the Acceleration World 
suddenly descended. The whole space trembled, and a mysterious power poked out from the void, 
directly imprisoning Majin Android 21 in the void.

At that moment, with a click, a blood-red energy waved out from the hand of Majin Android 21, 
and affected by this energy, the void steeply showed a crack – even the power of the accelerated 
world was affected.

The bodies of Muyang and Melissa swayed in the east and west in the giant wind, like floating 
weeds. The two looked at each other and with a bang, they disappeared at the same time. The next 
moment they appeared together again.

They worked with each other, fighting with Majin Android 21. —If only one person, Muyang really 
did not have much certainty to face Majin Android 21.

At this time, the full play of Muyang in the coordination of the free state of Unfettered Instinct out 
20 billion power level. Although Melissa’s action was wild and the energy is also close to 20 
billion, it was not as fine and efficient as Muyang.

The two joined forces, but barely suppressed the Majin Android 21.

As long as they hold on until the Time Patrol arrives, they would be able to retreat with success.

But at that moment, Muyang’s body suddenly shook, it turned out that Majin Android 21 also 
realized that the situation was not as smooth as she thought, so she also launched a vicious attack 
towards Muyang!

The strength of Majin Android 21’s attack was beyond Muyang’s expectation. Even under the attack 
of two people, she still had the ability to manipulate the rhythm of the battle with her superiority in 
combat power!

She was like a ferocious tank, using her main energy on Muyang!

Half of his body was slightly numb and his movements were slowed down for a while, Muyang 
hurriedly withdrew from the distance of tens of thousands of meters as if he had grown wings.

Turning to Melissa, he said, “Intensify your attacks, don’t expect to defeat her, let’s try to stall for 
time.”

“Okay.” Melissa nodded seriously.

The three burning flames were seen swaying a short distance apart, and from time to time, they 
collided, and with each impact, the entire void trembled.

“Heavenly God Beam !”

“Sky Splitting Fist !”

“Tornado Storm!”



“Tri-Beam!”

White, golden, green, various colors of light shone up in the starry sky, and although these moves 
did not exert their full power, they could delay them for a while.

“Hmph, when it comes to energy strength, you guys are still far from it.” The 
Majin Android 21 whistled furiously, knowing in his heart that the other party was 
stalling for time, his expression became more and more indifferent.

To be honest, she was humiliated by the fact that she couldn’t hold two “nobodies”. At least she was 
Majin Android 21, she was also invincible in the universe!

‘Fuck!’

With a majestic power, Majin Android 21 pounced on her.

Muyang leg force, instantly kicked towards the chest of the Majin Android 21, but then saw the 
Majin Android 21 body swing. The pink tail wrapped around the waist of Muyang, followed by two 
feet clamped Muyang, hands open.. ready to cast magic to turn Muyang into dessert.

“Humph, don’t come this way!” Muyang coldly snorted, speaking of the 
proficiency of this posture, he and Melissa, April didn’t know how many times 
they had drilled!

The power in his body suddenly burst out, he grabbed the head of the Majin Android 21.

There was nothing else, but a familiar hand!

The head of the Majin Android 21 was stretched out like rubber cement, and at that moment, 
Melissa came forward with an aggressive roar. Her whole being dominated by the will to fight, and 
the destructive power she exerted was very considerable.

However,…… just at that moment, Majin Android 21 revealed a crazy smile.

It was not good.

Muyang’s face changed wildly. He saw that Majin Android 21 actually abandoned the two of them 
and ran towards April in the distance. The speed was so fast that it had already crossed the speed of 
light.

“Death God Chain!”

With an urgent shout, space became sticky.

A silver-white chain landed down, trapping Majin Android 21 firmly. Majin Android 21’s eyes 
turned for a moment, and the demonic blood pupils suddenly shone with an eerie light. The silver 
chain, which was condensed from the power of the accelerated world, actually showed signs of 
fracture in a moment.

Bang, the chain tautly snapped and turned into a little bit of crystalline and gorgeous stardust, 
disappearing into the universe.



“Poof!” A mouthful of blood snatched out of his mouth, and Muyang’s body 
shook, the power of the backlash caused his heart to commit an evil.

At this time, the Majin Android 21 broke free from the bondage of the divine chain and had 
appeared beside April’s side, her feet seemed to be wrapped around April’s body like an octopus.

April’s face turned white, helplessly finding herself unable to break free.

“Android 21, be good and become the food.” A cold and evil voice rang out as 
Majin Android 21 opened its mouth and nibbled on April’s delicate cheek.

“It’s over!!!” Muyang’s eyes were splitting and his expression was in a trance.

Melissa wanted to rush over to rescue, but it was already too late, seeing that April was about to be 
poisoned by Majin Android 21 well.

Just at that moment –

A colorful and brilliant colors shone up in the universe, ding ding! Two taps on the void, the entire 
universe and stars seemed to have fallen into a time standstill, everything was frozen.

“Hey, outsider, without my consent, how can you harm the life of my universe?”

A hazy voice passed through.

A cluster of streams of light crossed the void universe. It was only a flash before their eyes, and a 
red figure appeared in front of Muyang and the others.

Dressed in a crimson divine robe, with long white curly hair and a large light blue halo around his 
neck.

It was the angel of Universe 7 – Whis.

Seeing that in the nick of time, Whis appeared, Muyang and Melissa’s hearts settled down. 
Knowing that Whis’ strength was ranked first in Universe 7, and was also among the top even in the 
entire universe.

With this kind of trust, Whis gave people the feeling of reliability!

With such an expert in place, April’s safety was already guaranteed.

“Whis, April is still in their hands.” Muyang came to Whis’ side.

“Oh, that pretty little girl is also your wife, tsk, it’s really enviable!” Whis hid his 
mouth and joked, “Don’t worry there is me, nothing will happen.”

The slightly contemptuous voice made Majin Android 21’s face turn gloomy, while not far from her, 
Whis stood there with the divine staff in his hand, happily.

Needless to say, it was Whis who had just stopped Majin Android 21 from hunting April. 

“What are you?” Majin Android 21 looked a little nervous.

For Whis, Majin Android 21 instinctively felt a bit of fear, as if the other party was able to crush 
herself with a casual move.



Whis blinked, “Didn’t you learn about the situation here before you came to Universe 7? It seems 
that the person behind you didn’t tell you completely.”

“What are you talking about?” Majin Android 21 felt baffled.

“So you are not sure why you are able to travel through time and space, your 
strength is similar to that of the Majin Buu back then, and you don’t look bad 
either. However, it’s not possible for such power to travel freely through the 
universe, especially the whole universe.” Whis nodded, “Let me introduce 
myself, I am the angel of Universe 7 – Whis. My duty is to guard the stability of 
Universe 7. Outsider, your existence has offended the balance of the universe.”

“I have searched the whole universe as well as the fragmented worlds around 
the whole universe and found no trace of you, so I guess …… you should come 
from a world outside the whole universe system, behind you there must be 
someone else who sent you here.”

“Let me guess, it’s the Demon Supreme Kai ‘Mechikabura’ right?”

Majin Android 21 opened her mouth, not knowing what to say.

“Looks like it’s him, he’s still beating up the whole universe.”

Seeing this, Whis already knew that he was right, the Demon Supreme Kai ‘Mechikabura’ had been 
spying on the whole universe, and he didn’t know what good it would do to him.
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Majin Android 21 is Scared

Demon Supreme Kai “Mechikabura”.

This was an extremely ancient demon and a super terrifying demon god. As the ruler of the Dark 
Demon Realm, the Demon Supreme Kai “Mechikabura”. was outside of the entire universe and 
formed his own system. His power resonated not with his strength but with his ability to destroy the 
structure of space-time.

His main subordinates included the Demon God Demigra, Putine, Gravy, Mira, Towa, and others, 
each of whom was extremely difficult to deal with. Compared with them, the so-called “King of 
Demon Realm” Dabura in the whole universe did not even qualify to lift their shoes.

Demon Supreme Kai could send other people to different time periods in the river of time, thus 
destabilizing space-time, so they were natural rivals of the Supreme Kai of Time “Chronoa”. 
Supreme Kai of Time “Chronoa” set up “Time Nest” and Time Patrol, mostly to deal with him.

When Whis pondered the person behind Majin Android 21, the first thing that came to mind was 
Demon Supreme Kai “Mechikabura”.

Especially now that he saw the silent appearance of Majin Android 21, Whis knew he was probably 
right.



The only one who could send beings from outside the universe to this place was Demon Supreme 
Kai, but why did the other party do it? Whis hadn’t figured it out yet, but it was probably related to 
space and time.

“Fuck off, who do you think you are? Who the hell do you think you are? What 
kind of angel do you want to trap me?”

Realizing that she was being “questioned”, the immensely proud Majin Android 21 immediately 
exploded. Her eyes rolled up, and her tail kept wagging behind her, the so-called newborn calf 
wasn’t afraid of the tiger, and Majin Android 21, who had always dared to dislike the sky and the 
earth, was unaware of the power of the angel Whis.

In a moment, the power of the Majin Android 21 surged even more wildly. The void trembled up as 
if to break free from the confinement of Whis.

Clap~

A sound of cloth tearing, the dark cosmic starry sky in front of the raging power cracked a mouth.

Smiling coldly, Majin Android 21 grabbed April’s neck, and on the other hand struck a wave of ki 
wave. The ghostly blue energy cut through the void, like a feral beast emitting heaven-destroying 
power, coming straight toward Whis.

“Gee, no one has dared to make a move on me for many years, your power may 
be very powerful in this universe, but it is still too far from me. Forget it, let you 
suffer a little!”

Faced with this attack, Whis stationed the divine staff and said with narrowed eyes.

“Act like it!” Majin Android 21 smiled grimly and instantly increased the output 
energy. The pink-white hair fluttering in the starry sky, eyes shining blood, if the 
Supreme Kai of Universe 7 had seen it, he would have been unable to resist 
exclaiming that it was another Majin Buu before getting scared out of his wits.

“Goodness, Majin Android 21’s power is actually so strong.” A shine flashed in 
Muyang’s eyes, “Wait a moment while Whis makes his move, let’s go and save 
April.”

“Good.” 

Melissa nodded her head forcefully and gazed at Majin Android 21 with a serious expression.

BOOM!

The void trembled, Majin Android 21’s body swayed, and the energy she had struck earlier seemed 
to have met a wall of air a few meters away from Whis. All the energy dissipated into foggy air 
currents.

The divine staff in his hand rotated leisurely a few turns and then pushed forward.

Majin Android 21 cried out in pain, her whole body was bounced out in the air, and she flew far 
away involuntarily.



At this time, Whis’ figure flashed, the soft lines appeared in front of the Majin Android 21. The 
palm of her hand touched Majin Android 21’s shoulder, and then gently pressed, “swoosh”, the 
internal bones broke, and the body immediately accelerated downward.

This force was like playing baseball in the starry sky, crashing through several stars in a row, with 
some large stars even close to the size of the Earth.

The stars shattered and scattered in all directions along a straight belt of air.

“Stay still!”

A light voice resounded in the void, Whis stretched out his divine staff, and the black crystal ball 
was pointed towards Majin Android 21, which was then immediately stilled in the universe.

“April.”

“Brother!”

At this time, Muyang took the opportunity to carry April over and looked back at the imprisoned 
Majin Android 21, and could not help but show a trace of horror on his face.

Now the Majin Android 21 whole body was unusually wretched. It could even be described as 
miserable, the pink and white hair was in a mess, the body had been blown up without half, the left 
half of the body was still intact, but the soft flesh at the edge was writhing like a worm, the only 
thing that could still look good was the head.

Majin Android 21, who was able to tangle with himself and Melissa for so long, could not make a 
move in front of Whis, and this strength was too strong!

All the movements were flowing smoothly, and the face was cloudy and light, just like shooting an 
ant to death.

Well, maybe in Whis’ eyes, Majin Android 21 wasn’t much stronger than an ant!

The strength of the Majin Android 21 was probably comparable to that of the Majin Buu and the 
Super Saiyan 3 stage of Son Goku. —At most, it was able to withstand the attack of the God of 
Destruction Beerus, and the strength of the Whis was much stronger than the God of Destruction 
Beerus.

“How? Now you can tell me what you know.”

Whis appeared meekly at the side of Majin Android 21.

“The angel of Universe .7….. is actually so powerful?!”

Majin Android 21 tried to make her voice as calm as possible, but the voice that came out was still 
trembling.

For the situation of Universe 7, Majin Android 21 couldn’t say that she didn’t have a bit of 
knowledge, and she had also done her homework when escaping from the Time Patrol. At least she 
was clear that in this universe, besides the Supreme Kai, there was also the existence of the God of 
Destruction and Angels, which were said to be deities many times more powerful than the Supreme 
Kai.



Previously, she had always thought that it would not be a big deal even if the angels were powerful. 
After all, she was not even afraid of Supreme Kai!

But looking at the situation now, how could this be simply a little more powerful?

The angel’s power was too perverse.

The Supreme Kai was so useless; the God of Destruction was at the same level as the Supreme Kai 
and must have been weak. But… the angel was half a level higher than the God of Destruction, so 
how was it so strong?

Was the information she got wrong?

Majin Android 21 wanted to cry. She should have known not to escape to this time and space.

This was like two brothers who originally fought against a tiger, and found that this forest was 
good, so he came in. But, who knew that lions were living inside?

Whis smiled and nodded, “Tell me the purpose of the person behind your curtain. What he asked 
you to come over? I usually do not make things difficult for people, so please also be good and 
obedient.”

Majin Android 21 whispered, “If I say this is just a misunderstanding do you believe me?”

“You tell me!” Whis blinked his eyes.

Majin Android 21 cried, “I’m telling the truth. I really don’t know anything. I just entered the whole 
universe to avoid the Time Patrol’s search.”

Majin Android 21 swore that if she knew that the gods in the whole universe were that powerful, 
she would not have come in even if she was beaten to death.

“Whether you know it or not, with your power, it is impossible to break through 
the outer limits of the Multiverse to get in. Someone behind you must be helping 
you. “

Whis raised his eyebrows, thinking that Majin Android 21 might really not know anything. The 
wrist danced, the divine staff turned half a circle in his hand, and then the black crystal ball was 
aimed at Majin Android 21.

“What are you doing?” Majin Android 21 exploded like fury, full of fear of Whis’ 
crystal ball, afraid that he would kill her in one go.

“Shut up.” Whis controlled the divine staff seriously.

“Oh.” Majin Android 21 nodded aggressively, not daring to put up any resistance.

Whis’ crystal ball released a crystal bright light and drilled into Majin Android21’s body. At that 
moment, something unexpected happened, a miserable scream was emitted inside Majin Android21, 
and an illusory human figure was pulled out from Majin Android21’s body hard.

It was a guy wearing a head canopy with pointed ears and a blue glow emanating from the skin of 
his entire body.
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One Mass of Flesh and Blood

“What? Is that person actually hides inside Majin Android 21?”

Muyang watched in amazement. He was getting more and more confused; it seemed that the 
information he understood had gradually failed to keep pace.

Majin Android 21, on the other hand, opened her eyes wide, “This guy, I hunted a long time ago. 
How is he still alive?”

Whis gave her a look, “Obviously, you’ve been tricked. You didn’t digest him at all.”

Majin Android 21 felt a pang of weakness, feeling that she fell from her high throne to mortal dust 
all of a sudden. What was said to be invincible seemed to be child’s play, and she didn’t even know 
that she was being used.

“It seems to be someone from the Dark Demon Realm.” Whis narrowed his eyes 
and increased the power of the divine staff to drag the other party out.

The cloaked figure struggled against Whis’ power, and his mouth kept screaming, “Don’t try to 
catch me out!! You don’t want to know anything from me. The great Mechikabura will come to this 
world sooner or later.”

With a boom, the cloaked man’s body twisted violently, as if a star collapsed, an inward 
gravitational force suddenly appeared. Majin Android 21 did not have time to resist anything, and 
the body was pulled into a long strip. The gap in space-time was opened at once, Majin Android 21 
screamed miserably and was directly swept in.

After Majin Android 21 was swallowed, the gap in space-time further expanded and gradually could 
already pull the surrounding stars.

Whis hurriedly danced his divine staff, and the power of Universe 7 abruptly converged into a ball 
before this energy was resisted, and only after some time was the long crack in space-time repaired.

“Gone.”

Searching the scope of Universe 7 without finding that person’s information, Whis stationed in the 
void to contemplate.

“Whis, what exactly was that person just now?” Muyang and Melissa, and the 
others flew to Whis’ side.

“The person of the King God of the Demon Realm, Mechikabura, should be from 
the Dark Demon Realm.”

“Dark Demon Realm?” Muyang’s eyes rolled, remembering what Pitou and 
Noether had mentioned to him about the Dark Demon Realm.

Whis said, “The Dark Demon Realm is independent of the multiverse system, a world ruled by the 
king god of the Demon Realm, Mechikabura, and is said to have a connection with the rumored 
‘Universe 0’ ……” After saying this, Whis did not say more, seemingly unwilling to mention too 
much “Universe 0.”



Seeing that Whis didn’t say much, Muyang was also embarrassed to ask. 

“By the way, is Majin Android 21 already dead?” April was more concerned 
about the situation of Majin Android 21.

“I don’t think so… just now, that caped man blew her up and opened the space-
time channel. Majin Android 21 is very tenacious. Maybe it was dragged into 
other worlds.” Whis said.

According to Whis’ knowledge of this world, the current world had a total of three “parallel space-
time” universes, and there were many small and large fragmented worlds around the universe, all of 
which belonged to the universe system.

Now the Majin Android 21 might have descended into one of these worlds.

“What this angel gentleman said is not wrong. The Majin Android 21 is in the 
middle of a certain world.”

As a voice rang out, two young figures stepped out of the void.

Muyang fixed his eyes to see that it was none other than Pitou and Noether, whom he had met once. 
After receiving the signal from Muyang, they came non-stop, but they were still a step too late.

“Mr. Muyang, sorry we’re late.”

Pitou and Noether nodded apologetically towards the three of them, then looked at Whis and said 
solemnly, “We are members of the Time Patrol under the Supreme Kai of Time God, Pitou and 
Noether. Greetings, Mr. Angel.”

Whis looked at them with a calm face and smiled, “So, you are from the Time Patrol, you are really 
young and talented, Lord Chronoa really had a lot of talents under him.”

Pitou rubbed the back of his head a little embarrassed: “Where, it is you who praised.”

Whis gave them a deep look, “I’m not lying. Your strength is very strong. Even in this Universe, 
except for Lord Beerus, I’m afraid few people are your opponents.”

Pitou smiled down, and his face said thoughtfully, “We already know what happened before. We 
have not realized that Majin Android 21 appeared in the multiverse. There is actually the Dark 
Demon Realm behind the meddling. I must now make a trip back as soon as possible.”

Pitou said, looking at Noether beside him, “Noether, you continue to go after Majin Android 21. I’ll 
go back to the Time Nest first and report the information to Lord Chronoa.”

“Okay.” Noether nodded his head forcefully.

“Everyone, I’ll go first.” Pitou bade farewell to the crowd, and then a seven-
colored light flashed in place a few times. Pitou had already rushed towards the 
Time Nest where the Supreme Kai of Time, Chronoa, was located.

After Pitou left, he turned to look at Muyang, gave him another contact card, nodded, and went after 
Majin Android 21.



The two came and went quickly, and Muyang couldn’t help thinking that the people of the Time 
Patrol were really busy, not to mention that children were out, and they didn’t even have time to 
rest.

“Phew, things have finally come to an end. There was no accident this time 
thanks to Whis’ hand.” Muyang thanked Whis gratefully and looked at April, 
“April, you should not act alone in the future.”

“In fact, my strength is still quite good, just a bit of bad luck.” April shook her 
head, a little afraid.

Originally, with April’s strength, even if she encountered a Super Saiyan 2 level, she could still 
handle it. However, she did not expect to encounter a Majin Android 21 that exceeded the 
specifications.

Whis smiled and looked at the three, then his palm flipped, a writhing substance appeared in the 
palm of his hand, “By the way, this is what I grabbed from that woman’s body when I wounded her 
just now.”

“Wow, let me see.” April stared at the soft flesh in Whis’ palm with glowing eyes, 
and the scientist’s desire to know rose up at once.

Whis handed over the tissue of Majin Android 21, “It looks a bit like flesh and blood of Majin Buu, 
and it’s all still active now.”

“The cells inside this piece of flesh and blood are intact, and I can feel the 
powerful energy contained inside.” April closed her eyes and felt it and put the 
tissue of Majin Android 21 away properly like a treasure.

Seeing this, Melissa frowned and said, “April, you’re not trying to fuse flesh and blood, are you?”

It was not the first time that April had transformed her body. Some time ago, she also wanted to 
transplant the cells of the Super Saiyan into her own body, but in the end, it failed. If not for the 
timely discovery of Muyang, using the power of the Acceleration World and Gaia’s Spring of Life 
to condition her body, hell knew when she could recover.

The scientist was so crazy that even she would be afraid.

“Sister Melissa, you do not need to worry. This time I am sure. Although Majin 
Android 21 is terrible, it can be considered my clone in another time and space. 
Mine and her genes are very similar; fusion of her cells should not cause 
rejection.”

April revealed a sweet smile. Such a major subject, she really didn’t want to give up.

In the original plot, the Android 21 was the cells of Dr. Gero’s wife, plus the cells of the Majin Buu 
were cultured together. Because the cloning itself started from the cells, it seemed easier to compare 
April’s direct fusion with the cells of other creatures.

April obtained the genes of Majin Android 21, and if she studied it carefully and prepared for 
everything, it would not necessarily fail.



“You have to pay attention to the evil thoughts in Majin Android 21’s cells, don’t 
have any accidents.” Muyang did not stop April’s research but advised her, again 
and again, to be careful.

But to be honest, in case April succeeded, then she would be a big cow.

Chapter 446

The real Android 21, whose strength was no less than that of Majin Buu, was an opportunity for 
April to soar to the heavens.

Muyang was looking forward to April's power after fusing the cells of Majin Android 21, so after 
seriously admonishing her, she did not persuade anything.

"Fusing a demon's cell, that's a novel idea."

Whis narrowed his eyes and smiled lightly, no matter if it was Majin Android 21 or Majin Buu, in 
Whis' eyes they were all ants that could be crushed at will, there was nothing to care about. So even 
if April becomes the new demon, Whis didn't feel anything.

After all, however, several people were acquainted with each other, and Muyang was still someone 
he valued, so Whis made a special reminder to him.

"The life form of the demon is related to the dark matter of the universe, it can be said that it is 
formed by the negative energy of the universe, so the demon cannot be completely eliminated. The 
universe operates according to a specific law, every once in a while the negative energy of the 
universe will converge and give birth to the demon, which is also considered a test of life by the 
heavens."

Whis smiled, one hand on the divine staff, one hand on the back, continued, "If you can fuse the 
demon cells, maybe you can postpone the next demon to appear, for the whole universe is also a 
good thing, it is worth trying."

Reducing the frequency of the appearance of demons, such a result might be delightful if Supreme 
Kai knew about it. However, for so many years, Whis was rather disappointed with Supreme Kai of 
Universe 7, and had never wanted to make contact.

When Muyang heard this, he didn't know that the existence of demons actually had such a meaning, 
so he nodded with a soft face, "Even you said so, Whis, then it's all the more reason to give it a try."

"Hmm." Whis nodded indifferently and said to Muyang, "Muyang, your strength is growing quickly, 
are you interested in being the next God of Destruction when Lord Beerus dies?"

Muyang smiled and shook, "Forget it, Lord Beerus is not dead yet."

If he agreed to this, Beerus should be unhappy.

"That's a pity." Whis lamented, and looked at Melissa and April, winking, "What about you? You 
can sign up with me if you are interested, and I will train you well."

Muyang cried and laughed, for the opening of the next God of Destruction after Beerus, Whis had 
been very active. Every time he came across a potential master, he would ask a question! If the God 
of Destruction Beerus knew, he must be furious.

"Can we also. Are there any special requirements?"



Melissa's eyes lit up and she was interested in the offer. She had no idea how strong the God of 
Destruction was, but it was certainly many, many times more powerful than she was.

Whis smiled and nodded, "There are no special requirements, everything is according to the rules. 
When you are a little more powerful, you can go to the God of Destruction Planet to train as a 
preparatory God of Destruction." He then whispered, "But you can't tell Lord Beers about this, or he 
will make a scene again."

Melissa rolled her eyes, this was the same as saying nothing. How could the matter of the God of 
Destruction be hidden from Beerus!

Melissa shook her head and refused, "Forget it, I don't want to be slapped to death by Lord Beerus."

Whis said, "There is no need to reject in a hurry, when you are strong enough to be qualified to 
serve as a reserve God of Destruction in the future, I think Lord Beerus has no reason to kick you 
out."

Whis' invitation to Muyang heartily accepted, but to be honest, to really be qualified to serve as a 
reserve God of Destruction, the strength must at least reach the level of Super Saiyan God or Super 
Saiyan Blue. For the current Meliisa or April, there was still a long way to go.

"We'll talk about things later, this time I really appreciate your assistance."

Muyang expressed his gratitude to Whis.

"Nothing, blocking the invasion of the outer universe is originally my job." Whis said in a cloudy 
manner.

"Huh!"

Whis gave a light eek, seemingly sensing some kind of peep, his sight saw another dimension 
through the layers of space, and then grunted coldly.

……..

In Heaven, Grand Kai's body trembled. With a click, the crystal ball in front of him cracked out of 
its lines, and the image suddenly disappeared.

Grand Kai's heart was horrified and cold sweat dripped down, "Was it discovered? Who the hell is 
that mysterious person in red robes? How could he actually release his power into the heavens 
across so many dimensions, could he be a more advanced deity?"

‘But, shouldn't the highest god in the universe be Supreme Kai?’

That was what all Kai believed in.

But, Supreme Kai was obviously not the one just now.

Grand Kai couldn't guess the identity of Whis, but he knew that for such a mysterious expert, he 
shouldn't peek at it freely. So, Grand Kai arranged his clothes in a regular manner and bowed deeply 
to the broken crystal ball as a sign of apology.

Grand Kai of the galaxy was so bad, and North Kai was even worse, directly pressed to the ground 
by Whis' God Pressure.



…….

"That's quite sensible."

Whis smiled lightly, he was originally a very generous god, not accounting for the rudeness of 
Grand Kai.

"Whis, what's going on?" Muyang asked.

"Nothing, it's Grand Kai who manages this star space was observing the situation over here and was 
taught a lesson by me. Well, that's all for this time, I have to go back first."

Whis finished explaining, then picked up the divine staff and clicked the void, at once a seven-
colored light shone up.

"By the way, if you guys change your mind and want to be a reserve God of Destruction, you can 
come find me oh."

"Will do." A smile appeared on Muyang's face.

Whis nodded his head, his body did not enter the brilliant and colorful light, and then the bright 
light shone for a while, as if a flowing water pierced through the void, and suddenly disappeared in 
front of Muyang and the others.

"Oops, just forgot to ask Whis, the relationship between Earthlings and Saiyans." After Whis left, 
Muyang suddenly slapped his head and shook his head, "Forget it, let's ask next time."

In fact, even if we know the relationship between the Earthlings and the Saiyans, it wouldn't help 
the Earthlings much, and in Muyang's heart, he actually already has an answer, asking Whis just to 
get a more accurate result.

"Muyang, do we go back to the Central Star now, or to Earth?" Melissa asked.

Muyang pondered for a moment, two eyes flashed a luster, "First go to Central Star to arrange some 
affairs, then go back to Earth with April. Before that I have to pick up Muqiu, Amelia, and Broly 
from planet Sala. "

The plan was roughly described, and both Melisia and April nodded, after which Melisia and April 
returned to the central planet first, and instructed Bardock and the others to remove the guard, while 
Muyang intended to roll over to Planet Sala for a while, to pick up Muqiu, Amelia, and Broly.

Just at this time, the North Kai who had been observing in Kai's Planet finally could come out to 
say a word.

"Muyang …… Muyang, who are those people just now, why can't I see through any of them?"

North Kai asked carefully as he squatted on the grass of Kai's Planet. He could not see through the 
strength of the Main Android 21, merely a little breath leaked already made his planet tremble. It 
was already too powerful in his eyes, but the few people who appeared behind him were even more 
unbelievable, especially Whis, who crushed him with a little divine power.

North Kai really did not know that there were such powerful people in the world. When Whis and 
Pitou and Noether were there North Kai did not even dare to make a sound.



Also curious about the identity of Whis, there was Heaven's Grand Kai.
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"What about him? He's the Whis I told you about before!"

"Whis …… you have mentioned him to me?" North Kai chanted this name, somewhat familiar. 
However, he could not remember when Muyang told him about it. Such a powerful character, as 
long as it was said once, he could not have forgotten it.

Muyang said, "Forget what I told you. I have trained in the Destruction God Planet. At that time, it 
was Whis who instructed me to train, and he is also the teacher of the Destruction God Beerus. His 
strength is even stronger than the Destruction God, and the Destruction God Beerus is all trained by 
Whis."

“Hiss!”

North Kai drew a breath of cold air backwards, his scalp tingled a little. The name God of 
Destruction Beerus was like a nightmare firmly in the heart of North Kai. Every time he thought of 
his pocket-sized North Kai's Planet, North Kai's heart hurt so much that he could not breathe.

And such a terrifying God of Destruction was actually trained by that red-robed mysterious person 
just now.

‘How powerful this should be…’

"So Lord Beerus, the God of Destruction, has a teacher, this is unbelievable."

It was really like there were people outside of people and heaven outside of heaven.

North Kai instantly felt that he had grown in insight and his horizons had become broadened again.

"Muyang, that lord seems to think highly of you… you have to cheer up…." North Kai seriously 
admonished, saying how such an opportunity was so rare, and urging Muyang to seize the 
opportunity. There was a feeling that the emperor was not anxious and the eunuch was anxious.

……

God Mu Force, Central Star.

Bardock, who remained on guard, kept sensing the energy from outside the distant galaxy. Although 
the energy that could be sensed had decayed to the extreme because of the distance, the power of 
April and the others was powerful, and could be sensed even at a distance.

"I wonder if Miss April can repel the enemy…." Bardock guarded Gine's side with a gloomy face.

On the side, Don Goku and Chi-Chi didn't know anything and were still working out in earnest.

"You have informed Mr. Mu, as long as Mr. Mu arrives, all problems will be solved." Gine held 
Bardock's hand to comfort.

Bardock nodded, for Muyang's strength he knew best. Even if he had been able to transform into a 
Super Saiyan, when facing Muyang, he still had a kind of high mountain, completely impervious to 
the feeling.



Swishh~

The calm void rippled, two beautiful figures from the void crossed out. It was Melissa and April.

Seeing the two appear, Bardock's hanging heart finally let down, politely nodding towards the girls, 
"Miss Melissa, the enemy has been eliminated, how come I don't see Mr. Mu back together?"

Melissa said, "He went back to Planet Sala to pick up the others first."

"Right, Bardock. Your Super Saiyan form already has several hundred million combat power, so, I'll 
arrange a mission for you next. You take a group of people and unify the North Area for me."

The North Area had been divided for a long time, and there was a lack of a unified order. Now that 
the pastoral forces had a large number of experts, it was time to integrate the North Area with the 
momentum of swallowing all the miles. The speed of integration didn't need to be too hasty, with 
the exception of King Cold, and the fragmented forces, which really didn't need to continue to exist.

"No problem, I'll go and lead the men right now!"

After receiving the instruction, Bardock immediately became excited. As a member of the warrior 
race Saiyans, a comfortable life was not what he wanted, hearing Melissa's command, Bardock had 
long been itching to immediately engage in painful battles.

"But there are not many experts in the middle of our forces, I'm afraid the process of conquest will 
last a long time." Bardock calmed down from the excitement, thought about it and said.

"Time is not urgent, just take your time." Melissa did not care.

God Mu Forces were good at everything, but the middle level personnel were not as strong as those 
old forces with a strong base. After all, God Mu Forces didn't accept everyone, and the universe had 
a certain strength, which was not the head of one of the forces, naturally did not willingly fall over 
the idea.

But Bardock's strength was enough as a senior. Led by him, even if he faced King Cold, he would 
be able to tangle for a long time, even if he couldn't beat them, practicing for a few years should be 
almost enough.

Melissa and Muyang weren't in a hurry to take this time, so they waited slowly.

What they were more concerned about now, on the contrary, was April's next research.

…..

When the Central Star of God Mu Force was winding down and integrating its forces, a place far 
away in another time and space, beyond the whole universe, was huge and full of purple light.

This was the Dark Demon Realm, a space far from the entire universe.

A golden clock stood on a cliff, surrounded by flowing water, green forests and trees, an ancient and 
pale mood was born.

"Lord Mechikabura!"

The sky suddenly cracked open, and among the crimson and winding spatial cracks, a tall woman 
walked out unhurriedly.



This woman had long gray-white hair and blue-green skin, much like an angel. Her pretty face was 
silky and delicate, her soft white hair hung behind her back, a few side tufts of hair in front of her 
forehead hung down to her chest, her whole body was wrapped in a bright red tight-fitting outfit 
that was extraordinarily attractive, and a skirt that looked like a cloak dangled naturally from her 
waist.

"What is it?" An old voice rang out, and a figure sitting under an ancient clock opened its eyes.

"Abia failed, and the demon he sent there was discovered by the angels of the seventh universe 
before it could make a big impact." The woman dressed in a tight red dress said.

This woman's name was Towa, and she was the subordinate of Demon Kai Mechikabura, and also 
the sister of Universe 7 "King of Demon Realm" Dabura.

The old man in front of Towa was the Demon Kai Mechikabura, as Whis said.

The only difference was that the ears of Mechikabura and Towa were elven-like pointed ears, which 
were different from those of the angels.

"As expected, the defense of the whole universe is not so easy to break through, trying to copy the 
parallel space-time of the whole universe to collect energy is a long process, but although the 
process is long, once it succeeds, the benefit gained is always more than copying those fragmented 
worlds."

"Lord Mechikabura, there are not only large worlds like the whole universe in the Sea of Time and 
Space, why don't we pick other worlds to copy?"

Towa was pretty but evil looking!

"Other large worlds, are you talking about the Dragon God World, Red King World, or Heaven 
World? They can't all be easy to deal with."

Demon Kai Mechikabura, laughed, "Dragon God World has Zalama, Red King World has Red 
King, Heavenly Realm has God King, those worlds do not have parallel time structure. The whole 
is more compact and not good to deal with, relatively speaking, the whole universe with multiple 
parallel times is better to deal with."

Multiverse's Zeno can't match Dragon God and Red King, Godking, and our chances will be even 
greater."

Towa frowned and thought for a moment, nodded and said, "This subordinate understands. I will 
arrange other hands to raid the whole universe as soon as possible."

Demon Kai waved his hand, "This is not urgent, you first go to think of ways to increase the 
number of parallel time and space in the whole universe. The more the whole universe, the more 
chances we will have to strike, and the weaker they are themselves."

"Yes. "

Towa responded and was about to retreat when the voice of the Demon Kai Mechikabura, rang out.

"By the way, you should pay attention to the situation of the Demon God ‘Demigra'. Although he 
was sealed in the space-time rift by the Crack of Time by Supreme Kai of Time before 75 Million 
ago, I feel that …… recently for some time the space-time rift has been having anomalies. Maybe 
Demigra will break free soon."



"Go and reinforce the seal." Demon Kai Mechikabura, said grimly.

Demon God ‘Demigra' had been the strongest Demon Master in the Heavenly Realm in ancient 
times. He betrayed Heavenly Realm with two other Putines and Gravy, and was given Demon God 
by Demon Kai Mechikabura. It became the Creation God of Dark Demon Realm, but was a restless 
fellow.

Since Demigra had been sealed by the Supreme Kai of Time, Mechikabura was not willing to see 
him break the seal and come out again.

"As ordered."

A cold smile appeared on the female magician Towa's face, and then left the Dark Demon Realm.
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Time was like water, passing quietly, and a year had passed in the blink of an eye.

In this year, God Mu Forces was madly expanding its territory as if it was on drugs. With the help 
of North Kai hiding behind the scenes, Bardock led the God Mu Force to rampage and destroy 
everything. The southern, central and northern parts of the North Area all fell under the rule of the 
God Mu Forces.

Seeing the North Area step by step into stability, North Kai slept more comfortably, now he would 
like to unify the North Area sooner, and sweep those evil rulers who hide dirt into the garbage can, 
so that he had no worries.

During the long conquest, Bardock was the first to fight and enjoy himself, charging into every 
battle and enjoying the long-lost pleasure of fighting, making the conquest incredibly easy.

And several other legions, under the leadership of Son Gohan, Raymor, Calvin and Kami School 
Disciple, also made remarkable achievements, the Earth out of the martial artists mixed in, got a 
long exercise.

For these Earth out of the martial artists, Son Gohan had no special targeted preferential treatment, 
to know that the martial artists out of the Earth was a strong-willed generation, they lacked only the 
stage to show. Son Gohan would provide them with the stage, treating them equally, according to 
their strength to send tasks.

Needless to say, after connecting with the outer planets, the strength of these Earth martial artists 
drifted upward. Such as Tien Shinhan, Yajirobe and others who had been showing their talents.

And under the series of impact of God Mu Forces, the scattered territories in the western part of the 
North Area were slowly being eaten away, the eastern region, King Cold Forces were also having a 
hard time.

The two of them were almost defeated, and although the king succeeded in repelling Bardock, he 
was also seriously injured, and seeing that his family business was shrinking step by step, the king 
was anxious.

……

"Pop!"

In the deep palace, King Cold walked around the main hall with a gloomy face.



The surroundings were silent, and all the cosmopolitans did not dare to make a sound at this 
moment, so as not to provoke a killing spree. Because they knew that the successive defeats made 
King Cold's heart full of anger, at this time, King Cold was like an active volcano in motion, which 
may erupt at any time.

"God Mu Forces….. Why would such a power pop up in the universe." King Cold's face was iron 
blue, and his hands were placed behind his back as he kept walking in the hall.

The sound of clattering footsteps resounded in the middle of the great hall, and the guards around 
held their lances and their throats squirmed and swallowed saliva.

"No, we can't go on like this, if they continue to grow, the king's territory will be overrun by them."

King Cold stopped, his blood-red eyes filled with cold light, and raised his head to look at the 
golden ceiling, his two sharp horns shining with a crystal light. 

He had investigated the details of the God Mu Forces a long time ago, and had long known that the 
earliest people of the pastoral forces were formed with the remaining troops of the Cooler Forces, 
which did not attract his attention at first. However, the other side so quickly developed and grew, 
was beyond his expectation.

"Cooler, Cooler, you have left me a big problem. That blonde Saiyan, is it the Super Saiyan who 
killed you?" King Cold secretly hates it. Every time he thought of that Saiyan he met on the 
battlefield, King Cold's heart was vaguely painful. The other party's strength was very strong, it was 
likely to be the person who killed Cooler and Frieza.

King Cold didn't feel sad over Cooler's death, not even a little bit of pain, but King Cold missed 
Frieza's well-behaved little son.

If Frieza was still alive, the two of them teamed up, why worry about that Super Saiyan!

But now, his power alone was no longer enough. He needed to get outside help.

King Cold's eyes tightened for a moment, and secretly made a certain decision. Frozen Clan's 
reputation in the galaxy was notorious, trying to find help in the galaxy is basically impossible, but 
other places outside the galaxy, King Cold still had certain contacts.

"King Hilch, I really do not want to find him, but… things to this day, can only bring him here."

King Cold mentioned King Hilch, which was the other clan members of the Frozen Clan, had been 
developing in other galaxies and did not belong to the same vein as King Cold.

Dismissing all the guards in the palace, King Cold stepped into a closed room, and then opened the 
contact device to get in touch with another galaxy far beyond the galaxy.

"Thumbs up ……" After a series of blind sounds and snowflakes, a robust figure appeared on the 
screen, a figure very similar to King Cold's form, except that his eyes were purple, and the skin on 
both arms, shoulders and the top of his head, showed an onyx-like bright red.

"King Cold, it's been a long time, how did you think of contacting me?"

The figure across the table sat in his seat, sipping his wine very comfortably.

King Cold was silent for a moment, "King Hilch, I need your help. Hurry up and come to my side, 
after the matter is completed, I can divide half of the territory to you."



King Hilch was stunned for a moment at his words, and laughed out loud, "It seems you are in 
trouble. Tell me, who is the enemy that actually made you put down your usual high pride."

King Cold gritted his teeth and said, "It's a Super Saiyan!!!"

"Super Saiyan?!!!"

King Hilch's tone was a beat, and after a moment of silence, he said, "It's the Super Saiyan that was 
passed down from his ancestor's mouth? Interesting, the galaxy you are in, there is actually a Super 
Saiyan!"

"There used to be a Saiyan Planet, this Super Saiyan appeared from nowhere. Cooler and Frieza 
have died in the hands of that Super Saiyan." King Cold's voice was cold, in fact, his heart has been 
vaguely regretful when not decisively eradicate Planet Vegeta.

"Even Cooler was killed, it seems that super Saiyan is a bit interesting."

King Hilch stroked his chin, his tone suddenly became grim, "Since you informed me, then I will 
come over, I am more interested in the Super Saiyan, of course, you can be prepared to divide half 
of the power."

"No problem, you just come over." King Cold said, directly cut off the contact with the other party.

It should be known that King Cold was wary of his two sons because of the turf issue, and he didn't 
trust outsiders who didn't belong to one lineage, and if there wasn't no way out King Cold wouldn't 
have looked for him.

Frozen Clan was a race in Universe 7 that developed to the peak. Although because of the sparse 
population, the number had not been a lot, they existed one or two in each galaxy. With their own 
strength, it was difficult for them to get together. The most obvious difference between King Cold 
and King Hilch who did not belong to the same branch was the color of pupils and armor.

King Cold's lineage, including Cooler and Frieza, their pupil color was blood red, the two shoulders 
and the top of the head of the leather was purple; while in King Hilch's lineage, the pupil color was 
purple, the color of the armor leather was bright red. Of course, in addition to this, there were 
several other veins, and the top of the head leather was gold and dark blue.

After obtaining the promise of King Hilch, King Cold then sat in his chair deep in thought. He 
could divide half of the territory of the North Area to King Hilch, but only if the other party could 
defeat the Super Saiyan ……

Speaking of the Super Saiyan, King Cold's eyes shone with a bleak cold light.

He felt that his hands were under Vegeta, which seemed to have no need to exist. If another Super 
Saiyan came out, it was not a joke. Although he believed that the weak power of Vegeta, from the 
super Saiyan, was still very far away, he should try to avoid any risk.

Vegeta, it was better to get rid of.

So, King Cold recruited his subordinates, and a secret order was given down.

Chapter 449



A few days later, a planet in the eastern part of the North Area. The fierce battle destroyed the 
planet's plate, rumbling loudly. The beautiful planet suffered a catastrophe, only to see the mountain 
range shattered, rocks all over the ground, a huge mushroom cloud, rose to the sky. 

Vegeta's face grimly stared at the opponent in front, his mature face flashed a cold smile, "King 
Cold finally wants to make a move on me…."

If it was not forced by the enemy's pursuit, Vegeta's pride would never have defected to King Cold.

However, despite the defection to King Cold, Vegeta still had a defense, so the external performance 
of the power level was rarely more than 25,000. In fact, the 23 years old Vegeta's power level had 
exceeded a staggering 100,000.

Compared with the original , it had been several times stronger.

"Vegeta, your power level was not only 25000, right? How could you easily kill Patt …… his 
combat power reached 42,000!" the leading cosmopolitan covered his wounds, incredulously 
staring at Vegeta three, a coldness freezing him can not help but shiver.

He could kill Patt, who had a power level of 42,000. Perhaps he would not be able to escape.

Vegeta sneered, "Humph, this prince's power level is not what you mediocre people can speculate. 
Since King Cold intends to eliminate me, then I have nothing to hold back."

With that, a dark blue ki wave coalesced in his hand, in the other party's panicked look, Vegeta 
brutally struck the ki wave. In order to eliminate traces, he even wiped the entire continent together 
from the planet.

Half an hour later, the smoke cleared.

No grass for thousands of kilometers around, not even a raised stone. As far as the eye could see, 
only the flat earth and the hot, scorched earth that kept smoking with molten magma flowing and 
bubbling.

At this time, a delicate and charming figure approached Vegeta naturally, her voice was clear and 
crisp, "Vegeta, King Cold must have killed us. Fortunately we usually hide our strength, otherwise 
the results are really unimaginable."

Shasley and Vegeta were gifted and intelligent Saiyans. Many years ago they were inspired to figure 
out the use of ki on their own, and now Shasley and Vegeta's power level exceeded the 100,000 
mark. Vegeta reached 120,000 power level, and Shasley a little weaker, with 110,000 power level.

Fortunately, they were careful, the external display of power had been limited, usually hidden in 
25,000 power level.

Otherwise, the cosmopolitan who came to kill them today would not have less than 50,000 power 
level, but 150,000 power level.

As for Nappa, he was a little short of natural talent, but under Vegeta's compulsion, his power level 
reached 6000. Well, there was no need to hide.

For Shasley's words, Vegeta nodded in agreement. It was very necessary to keep a hand at all times, 
such as now, these cosmopolitans were only sent to death because of the error in grasping the 
information.



"Since King Cold wants to kill us, then it's time for us to leave. With me and you more than 100,000 
power level, we should be enough to straddle the North Area. I heard that recently King Cold 
Forces have suffered a heavy blow from a force named God Mu. That God Mu Force must be 
extremely strong, so we can't even go to the west side of King Cold Forces."

"We can't go to the west side, so where do we go?" Nappa asked curiously.

"Go to the southeast, it is not occupied yet, we can develop our power there, and of course the 
matter of King Cold and God Mu Force' power we should be concerned."

"It is decided."

Shasley, of course, agreed with Vegeta's decision. Napa, a silly big man, did not have the right to 
vote, and the matter was settled in this way.

Next, Vegeta and the others disposed of the others sent by King Cold to hunt them, packed their 
equipment and put them away, then piloted the ship towards the southeast of the North Area.

This would be a long journey, so Vegeta and others logged into the ship and then went into 
hibernation.

Waiting for them to wake up would take about a year or so.

……

Earth.

July blew, summer turned to autumn, the weather gradually turned cool. The dense forest began to 
show the color of red and yellow. When the cool autumn breeze blew, a bright red maple leaf drifted 
with the wind and fell on the eaves, leaving a palm-sized trace.

In the courtyard, thee fallen leaves on the ground had accumulated higd, blue-haired Launch 
diligently sweeping the dead leaves. Smoke curled up from the village below the mountain, and it 
was already time for the noon meal.

Launch swept the ground for a while, leaning on the broom towards the mountain, and then 
hummed a little song and ran into the kitchen to prepare lunch.

"Broly, what are you having for lunch!" The blue-haired Launch looked at Broly with a smile. Broly 
draped in a wet towel, just came out of the exercise room when he heard the voice of Launch. 
Height, "Today we eat black bear, wait a moment, I will go to the forest to hunt one."

"Then you have to go and come back quickly. Later I will go and call Uncle Muyang and Aunt 
Melissa and the others over," Launch said tenderly.

"Well, that one is certainly not enough. I have a few more things to do." Broly said simply, then 
changed his clothes and went out towards the forest of the primitive mountain range.

Standing in the doorway and looking out for a while, Launch turned around and walked happily 
towards the place where Muyang and the others lived.

This little girl was particularly gentle when she was in her blue-haired state, and nothing seemed to 
be able to make her angry.



The small building where Launch lived was close to the three-story house of Muyang and the 
others, meaning that it was right next to each other. It was specially built by Launch's mother, 
Landy's family, at the foot of the mountain for Launch. At present, only two people live, Launch 
and Broly. Because of the proximity to the residence of Muyang, and because Launch's cooking 
skills were always good, Muyang's family often came to Launch's house for dinner.

That day when Launch came to the home of Muyang, she found that the usual playful brother and 
sister, Muqiu and Amelia, were actually not in the room. The room was suddenly much quieter, and 
when asked, she learned that Muqiu had gone to the Southern Hemisphere to look for Lazuli to play 
with them.

"Launch, how old are you this year?" While eating, Muyang asked.

"22 years old, why Uncle Muyang." Launch said.

"You are already old enough. Do you want uncle to make a match for you?" Muyang lightly 
laughed. Launch's age was two years older than Bulma and only one year younger than Vegeta. In 
Dragon Ball, a world where marriage was early, it was actually a leftover girl.

Thinking about when big sister Marlene wanted to be a matchmaker for him, this time he returned 
the favor and gave Launch a match.

"Ah!" Launch exclaimed loudly in embarrassment, and her cheeks turned scarlet all of a sudden.

Next to Melia stared at Launch for a while, and Melis nodded. It seemed that Launch already knew 
what it meant and waited for a time to read it at Launch's house. Speaking of which, she hadn't seen 
Landy for a long time, well …… and Marlene and them ……

Just then, without warning, Launch turned into a blonde state and did not sneeze.

"Uncle Muyang, what did you just say!" Blonde Launch squinted at Broly, who was eating honestly, 
and sulked again as she scooped up a spoonful of hot soup and took a sip.

Transformed!

Muyang, Melia, and others looked at the blonde Launch curiously, completed the transformation 
without sneezing, and it seems that the potion developed by April has a little effect on Launch!

In the year or so since she returned to Earth, April, in addition to researching the cells of the Fused 
Majin 21, also joined forces with Dr. Gero and Dr. Brief to research the S-cells in Ranqi's body and 
has now produced the first batch of potions.

The blonde Launch, as a dominant gene carrier, had already begun to take effect.

"I think you're old enough to be of age to have children. It just so happens that Broly is only two 
years younger than you. I see that you are usually quite close, together living can be spent together."

The blonde Launch's ears were red and smoldering, "He is my little brother."

Muyang laughed, "What do you mean by little brother? In two years, Son Goku will be married, 
and you will not lag behind him!"

Blonde Launch's eyes widened curiously, "Is that little kid Goku know the meaning of marriage? 
Who's going to marry him?"



Melia flicked the blonde Launch's forehead, "That's not what you should care about. Think about 
yourself first."

"Oooh …..." Blond Launch whimpered, marry Broly? Blonde Launch peeked at Broly, right into his 
pair of sincere and simple eyes, cheeks a burst of hot. This was their own little brother, ah, blonde 
Launch simply as a shrinking violet, hair color re-turned dark blue.

Muyang knew she mostly had no opinion.

The gentle and hardworking blue-haired Launch was even more needless to say.

Perfect, he found a good daughter-in-law for his adopted son, and it was one body and two souls 
two! Let them cultivate their feelings again, and then they can hold a wedding.

Chapter 450

Muyang felt that he was really competent as a foster father, planning the future for Broly and 
Launch early. If Broly hadn't met himself, he would have been banished to Planet Vampa, living 
like a savage!

Speaking of which, Muyang remembered Broly's real father Paragus, that pathetic Saiyan that might 
be living alone on the Planet Vampa now.

Forget it. He did not care about him, anyway, Paragus was not a kind person.

Letting him stay alone on Planet Vampa also counts as a punishment. Decades later, a cosmonaut 
called "Cheelai" would patronize Planet Vampa when he would bring him back.

The next time, Muyang and the two sisters went down to Landy's house to settle the marriage 
between Broly and Launch. Launch family for the marriage proposed by Mak Yang, of course, 
without saying a word, agreed. As for the marriage, the two families feel that they could delay it a 
little.

The two children continue to train their feelings, in addition to leaving a period of time, so that 
Launch's family could prepare her for the wedding clothes in advance.

Launch family's customs were oriental in style, marrying a woman naturally to be lively. Although 
the so-called ten miles of red makeup, the crown, and cape, the official marriage, could not lose the 
etiquette. The etiquette should still be in place. Launch marriage was equal to the marriage of two 
daughters. As the famous local family, the ceremony should naturally be held in a lively manner.

Launch family's preparations aside, Muyang ordered people to prepare the engagement letter, then 
put the matter down.

The next few days, Muyang quietly improved his power. This time, Muyang on Realm's Fusion was 
more and more comprehensive. Currently, about 60% of the fusion progress was completed. 
According to this speed, a few more years of work, he could complete Realm's metamorphosis.

When the time came, it was the time to break the limit of the sixth level.

In the Gravity Chamber, by the acceleration of the world's power, he set the gravity of the entire 
Gravity Chamber to a very high value, even the air pressure and temperature also adjusted to ** 
bear the limit.

Due to the harsh environment, the entire gravity area took on a depressing dark red color.



In this unusually harsh environment, Muyang's upper body, struggling to swing the arm. He threw 
punches, put aside blocks, hit the ki wave by himself, and quickly moved his body to resist, and 
with the rapid movement of his body, crystal sweat seeped out like fine rain.

Whew…

Withdrawing the Acceleration World's enchantment, the Gravity Chamber reverted to its usual 
gravity state, and this little gravity strength could not affect Muyang at all.

After completely shutting down the engine of the Gravity Chamber, Muyang entered the bathroom 
and took a cool shower, then walked out with a wet towel.

In recent times, the Earth has been peaceful. Even a year and a half ago, when Great Demon King 
Piccolo came out, it did not cause any impact. If not, it was also pitiful, waiting hard for more than 
300 years. It was easy to come out from the magic seal wave of the seal but found that the outside 
world had long undergone a radical change; his strength actually lost the qualification to call the 
king.

"According to Kanalita, Great Demon King Piccolo left a backhand before he died, only to Great 
Demon King Piccolo II's strength, who wanted to exceed Son Goku and others in three years, 
basically impossible."

Muyang shook his head, thinking while walking towards the living room.

Now only one and a half years before the 23rd First Martial Arts Conference, Son Goku and others 
had long exceeded the strength of the original because of the outer planet training, relatively 
speaking, Muyang alone on Earth training, no matter how he would not be their opponent.

In this way, the next session of the martial arts tournament in the exciting duel is afraid that it will 
not happen.

In the living room, Melia and Melis were gone. Melissa, on the sofa, was holding potato chips 
watching TV. Since Muyang and Amelia went to Lazuli's side, the couple was living a shameless 
life.

Just so long, perhaps because of the power more and more powerful, Melissa and April have not 
been pregnant.

"Melissa, where is April!" Muyang naturally wrapped his arm around Melissa's shoulders.

Melisa was eating potato chips, "She is doing research in the research room, saying that in a few 
days she can try to fuse the cells of Fusion Majin Android 21."

Muyang laughed, "She is quite anxious.”

Melissa gave him a blank look, "Then go and persuade her!"

The importance of the Fusion Majin 21 cells to April was self-evident, so how could he stop it?

Just at this time, a very powerful ki suddenly appeared on the earth…

Muyang was surprised to feel this ki because it was very familiar to him.



"Huh,  this ki is very familiar." Melissa also reacted.

"It's Birgil! He actually came to Earth." Muyang was a little surprised as he looked towards the 
direction where the breath landed.

Birgil was the most powerful Narmecikan in the Seventh Universe, which was located in the fourth 
planet of the 27th main star system of the Vega Constellation, considered a relatively remote corner 
of the Northern Galaxy, but the starfield where Narmecikan was located had entered the control of 
the Makemake God's power in recent times.

Birgil's visit to Earth was probably just a visit to see an old friend and learn more about the situation 
of the pastoral forces.

As expected, very soon, B Birgil's air arrived in the sky above Big Azure Mountain and then landed 
in front of Muyang, "Muyang, Melissa, long time no see, your strength has become even more 
unfathomable."

Birgil sized up Muyang and Melissa. Melissa's normal combat power was extremely high and had 
exceeded 100 million combat power, which did not surprise Birgil. However, when he saw Muyang, 
a hint of gravity appeared on Birgil's calm face. He could not see through Muyang. He was standing 
there, but all the power on his body was converged, and his energy was as unpredictable as a god. 
Only a sacred and profound pressure told him that the other party was extraordinary.

"How do you have time to visit Earth? it's not as if Planet Namek has suffered some disaster again." 
Muyang joked.

Birgil shook his head, "Not so much a disaster, Planet Namekian and the surrounding star fields 
have all been taken over by an organization called ‘God Mu Force', I saw a lot of Earthlings in God 
Force, so I came to ask if that God Mu Force ‘ is perhaps the organization you created."

"That's right, that's the force I formed. It didn't cause you guys any trouble, right?" Muyang 
graciously admitted.

Birgil shook his head: "You know that our Planet Namekian was sparsely populated and had never 
wished to interfere in the cosmic strife since it was your force, then I am relieved."

"The expansion of the God Mu Force has the meaning of Kami behind it, and in fact, I am not much 
interested in forming a force."

A little bit of power was enough. It didn't have to be too big. Now the God Mu Power was 
snowballing, the trend of annexing the entire North Area.

“So that's how it was."

He was surprised for a moment, not expecting to have the help of the Realm Planet Namek.
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